Please can you disclose any e-mail correspondence between your force and Foundations
Healthcare, (foundations.a81630 @nhs.net) who are based at Acklam Road, Middlesbrough,

TS5 4EQ, and Daniel Ahmed of Foundations Healthcare, (Daniel.ahmed @nhs.net), relating to
heroin Assisted Treatment, also known as HAT, or Diamorphine Assisted Treatment also known as
DAT.

SENT Tue 03/03/2020 16:40 — AGENDA ATTACHED

From

--_@west—midIands.pnn.poIice.uk

West Midlands Police and Crime Commissioner
Lloyd House

Colmore Circus Queensway

Birmingham

B4 6NQ

HAT is the one area we haven’t yet pushed the line, but we’re working very hard on doing so!

Kind regards,

FROM

- -_@westmidIands.poIice.uk>

SENT Tue 14/07/2020 16:18


mailto:megan.jones@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

Hope you are well.

--.-.------- experiences in setting the HAT trial up.

| just wondered if you could clarify the savings statistic in terms of reoffending that you have
achieved with your cohort? There are the statistics from the presentation - -

| am going to be compiling a briefing document on HAT for our local partners and we really want to
be able to share this amazing statistic with them.

Is it okay if you could confirm the correct statistic and if we are okay to include it within our briefing
document?

If we should still use the one provided for the summit, can you confirm the time frame that those
offending statistics had been taken from?

Kind regards,

SENT - Thu 03/09/2020 13:17

FROM - - _@Westmidlands.police.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner
Lloyd House

We have been making progress with our HAT proposal here in the West Midlands. Cranstoun, the
local drug service provider in Sandwell, are supportive of the scheme and have made arrangements
for how they think it can be achieved.



mailto:dan.gordon@westmidlands.police.uk

Kind regards,




